Boyle, Patrick ’ '

N
L
From: Martin, Robert ‘\\\)
Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2011 7:13 AM
To: Mendiola, Anthony; Clifford, Paul
Cc: Kulesa, Gloria; Boyle, Patrick
Subject: North Anna

It may be difficult for the Region to accommodate your visit to North Anna within the Inspection Program as |
had initially hoped.

If so, lets do it as an audit of their program in response to the slides they presented Sept 8. We do lots of
audits — that shouldn’t be a problem.

You will have to undergo some site access training when you report to the site in order to go into the RCA.
Count on it consuming about 2 day. Refueling outage is going on and there are hundreds of contractors who
are also being trained, badged, etc. A suggestion would be to go down Thursday evening, report to site at o-
dark thirty Friday morning and get trained, then do what you need to on Friday and go from there. You will
have to go in as escorted access with licensee personnel.

Here is a suggestion: | don’t know whether this would be of value or not. But if you go into NRC's ilearn and
take the site access refresher training/exam it may give you some idea of the topics that you will see covered
in NA’s training. You probably won't pass the exam (unless you had studied a lot for it earlier) but that’s not
important at this point.

I will need your formal name, citizenship and SSN. Give the SSN to me orally and | will pass it along orally — to
protect it.



